From: Ken Eklund

To: REDICK Daniel

Cc: Sam Imperati; Benton County Talks Trash
Subject: Re: KE Edits to A1 Subcomm Report 2/24/23
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:31:09 PM
Attachments: writerquy-cube2.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Unfortunately, no. Application crashes when I try to export it as a .doc, for some mysterious
reason (never experienced that before). I’'m looking online, and it seems to be a known but
rare problem and no one’s found a solution... Someone you know with Word may be able to

convert the .docx to .doc format for you? — K

Ken Eklund, writerguy

Creator of

World Without Oil
Ed Zed Omega
FutureCoast

and other storymaking games

On Mar 2, 2023, at 3:46 PM, REDICK Daniel
<daniel.redick@bentoncountyor.gov> wrote:

Hi Ken,

Is there any way you can send the .doc file for this as well?

Thank youl!
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Daniel Redick ne/nim
Solid Waste & Water Quality Program Coordinator
Community Development

Phone: 541-766-6819
Email: daniel.redick@co.benton.or.us

WWW.co.benton.or.us

Community Development has moved to the Kalapuya Building at 4500 SW
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Research Way, 2nd Floor.
Come see the new space; we are officially open for business!

From: Ken Eklund <futureeverything@writerguy.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Sam Imperati <samimperati@icmresolutions.com>

Cc: REDICK Daniel <daniel.redick@bentoncountyor.gov>; Benton County Talks Trash

<bentoncountytalkstrash@bentoncountyor.gov>
Subject: KE Edits to A1 Subcomm Report 2/24/23

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached in both docx and pdf forms. To be integrated into the next draft of the
subcommittee report...

Some ideas at the top of the document about ways forward for this report.
All best,

Ken

Ken Eklund, writerguy

Creator of
World Without Oil
Ed Zed Omega

FutureCoast
and other storymaking games
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